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ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

In re Liferafts Incorporated of P.R. Docket No. CAA-2024-8452

N N N N N N N

FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)-(c) of EPA’s Consolidated Rules of Practice, the
attached Expedited Settlement Agreement/Consent Agreement resolving this matter is
incorporated by reference into this Final Order and is hereby ratified.

The Respondent is ORDERED to comply with all terms of the Consent Agreement,
effective immediately.

So ordered.!
ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD

Dated: July 12, 2024 ] ﬁ %

Aaron P. Avila
Environmental Appeals Judge

! The two-member panel ratifying this matter is composed of Environmental Appeals
Judges Aaron P. Avila and Mary Kay Lynch.



ENCLOSURE

AMERICAN INNOVATION AND MANUFACTURING ACT EXPEDITED
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

)
Inre: )

y  Docket No. CAA-2024-8452
Liferafts Incorporated of P.R. )

)

)

)

EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
A. JURISDICTION

. This is an expedited administrative penalty assessment proceeding brought under Section
113(d) of the Clean Air Act (the “Act” or “CAA”), 42 LJ.S.C. § 7413(d), and §§ 22.13 and
22.18 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of
Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Pemits (“Consolidated
Rules™) as codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 22.

Complainant is the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”). On the EPA’s
behalf, Mary E. Greene, Director, Air Enforcement Division, is delegated the authority to
settle civil administrative penalty proceedings under Section 113(d) of the Act.

. Respondent is Lifcrafts Incorporated of P.R. identificd further in Table 1 of Expedited
Scttlement Agreement (“ESA”) Attachment 1.

. Complainant and Respondent (together, “the Parties”), having agreed that settlement of this
action is in the public intcrest, consent to the issuance of the attached final order (“Final
Order™ or “Order”) ratifying this expedited conscnt settlement agrecment (“*Agreement”)
before taking testimony and without adjudication of any issues of law or fact herein, and
Respondent agrees to comply with the terms of this Agreement and Final Order.

. The Environmental Appeals Board is authorized to ratify this Agreement, which
memorializes a settlement between the Parties. 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.4(a) and 22.18(b).

. The Ratification the Final Qrder, incorporating this Agreement, simultaneously commences
and concludes this proceeding. 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b).
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B. GOVERNING LAW

7. This proceeding ariscs under the American Innovation and Manufacturing (“AIM™) Act of
2020, 42 U.S.C. § 7675, and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

8. Theregulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 84, Subpart A, implement the AIM Act requirement to
phase down HFC production and consumption.

9. 40 C.F.R. § 84.5(b)(1)(i) states, in relcvant part, that “[nJo person may import bulk recgulated
substances, cither as a single component or a multicomponent substance, except . . . [i]f the
importer of record possesses at the time they are required to submit reports to EPA pursuant
to § 84.31(c)(7), and cxpends at the time of ship berthing for vesscl arrivals, border crossing
fer land arrivals such as trucks, rails, and autos, and first point of terminus in U.S.
jurisdiction for arrivals via air, consumption or application-specific allowances in a quantity
equal to the exchange-valuc weighted equivalent of the regulated substances imported,
whether present as a single component or a multicomponent blend.”

10. 40 C.F.R. § 84.5(b)(7) states, in relevant part, that “[e]very kilogram of bulk regulated
substances imported contrary to [§84.5(b)] constitutes a scparate violation of this subpart.”

C. ALLEGED VIOLATION OF LAW
11. The Complainant alleges that Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 84.5(b) by importing the bulk
regulated substances identified in Table | of ESA Attachment 1 without expending

consumption or application-specific allowances in a quantity equal to the exchange value
equivalent of the regulated substances imported.

D. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

12. For the purpose of this procceding, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(2), Respondent:

a. admits that the EPA has jurisdiction over the subject matter alleged in this
Agrcement;
admits the tacts stipulated in Table 1 of ESA Attachment 1;

e, consents to the assessment of a civil penalty as stated in Table 3 of ESA
Attachment | and below;

d. waives any right to contest the alleged violations of law set forth in Section C of
this Agreement; and

€. waives its right to appceal the Order accompanying this Agreement.

13. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent:

a. agrees that this Agrecment states a claim upon which relief may be granted
against Respondent;

88}
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acknowledges that this Agreement constitutes an enforcement action for purposes
of considering Respondent’s compliance history in any subsequent enforcement
actions related to Respondent;

certifies that Respondent completed the corrective action as set forth in Table 4 of
ESA Attachment 1;

waives any and all remedies, claims for relief and otherwise available rights to
judicial or administrative review that Respondent may have with respect to any
issuc of fact or law set forth in this Order, including any right of judicial review
under Section 307(b)(1) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7607(b)(1);

consents to personal jurisdiction in any action to enforce this Agreement or Order,
or both, in the United States District Court tor the District of Columbia; and
waives any rights it may possess at law or in equity to challenge the authority of
the EPA to bring a civil action in a United States District Court for the District of
Columbia to compel compliance with the Agrcement or Order, or both, and to
seek an additional penalty for noncompliance with the Agreement or Order, and
agrees that federal law shall govern in any such civil action.

14. Penalty Payment. The civil penalty agreed upon by the Parties for settlement purposes is
stated in Table 3 of ESA Attachment 1. Respondent agrees to:

pay the penalty within thirty (30) calendar days of the Effective Date of this
Agreement;

pay the penalty using any mcthod, or combination of methods, provided on the
website htps:/www.epa.cov/financialfadditional-instructions-making-ravments-
epakPav.yov;

identify each and every payment with the Docket No. of this Agreement and Final
Order; and

within twenty-four (24) hours of payment of the penalty, send proof of payment
via electronic mail to the Inspector at the Inspector’s email address identified in
Table 1 of ESA Attachment 1. “Proof of payment” mcans, as applicable, a copy
of the check, confirmation of credit card or debit card payment, confirmation of
wire or autornated clearinghouse transfer, and any other information required to
demonstrate that payment has been madc according to the EPA requirements, in
the amount due, and identified with the docket number.

15. If Respondent fails to timely pay any portion of the penalty assessed under this Agreement,
the EPA may:

a.

request the Attorney General to bring a civil action in the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia to recover: the amount assessed; interest at
rates cstablished pursuant to 26 U.S.C. § 6621(a)(2), the United States’
enforcement expenses, and a ten (10) percent quarterly nonpayment penalty, 42
U.S.C. § 7413(d)(3);
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b. refer the debt to a credit reporting agency or a collection agency, 40 C.F.R.
§§ 13.13, 13.14, and 13.33;
c. collect the debt by administrative offset (i.e., the withholding of money payable

by the United States to, or held by the United States for, a person to satisfy the
debt the person owes the Government), which includes, but is not limited to,
referral to the Internal Revenue Service for offset against income tax retunds, 40
C.F.R. Part 13, Subparts C and H; and

d. (1) suspend or revoke Respondent’s licenses or other privileges, or (2) suspend or
disqualify Respondent from doing business with the EPA or engaging in
programs the EPA sponsors or funds, 40 C.F.R. § 13.17.

By signing this Agreement, Respondent certifies that the information it has supplied
concerning this matter was at the time of submission true, accurate, and complete fer ecach
such submission, responsc, and statement. Respondent acknowledges that there are
significant penalties for submitting falsc or misleading information, including the possibility
ot fines and imprisonment for knowing submission of such inforrnation, under 18 U.S.C.

§ 1001.

By signing this Agreement, Respondent acknowledges that this Agreement and Order,
including identifying information such as name, federal tax ID number, mailing and e-mail
address, will be available to the public when the Agreement and Certificate of Service are
filed and uploaded to a searchable databasc and agrees that this Agreement does not contain
any confidential business information or other personally identifiable information.

By signing this Agreement, the undersigned representative of Complainant and the
undersigned representative of Respondent each certify that they are fully authorized to
execute and enter into the terms and conditions of this Agreement and has the legal capacity
to bind the party they represent to this Agreement.

. By signing this Agrecment, Respondent agrees to accept the Complainant’s: (a) digital or

original signaturc on this Agreement; and (b) scrvice of the fully executed Agrecment on the
Respondent by mail or electronically by ¢-mail. Complainant agrees to accept the
Respondent’s digital or original signature on this Agreement.

Each party shall bear its own attorney’s fees, costs, and disbursements incurred in this
proceeding.

E. EFFECT OF AGREEMENT AND ATTACHED FINAL ORDER
In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(c), completion of the terms of this Agreement and

Final Order resolves only Respondent’s liability for federal civil penalties for the violations
identified in Section C of this Agreement.
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Penalties paid pursuant to this Agreement shall not be deductible for purposes of federal
taxes.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the Parties and
supersedes any prior agreements or understandings among the Parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof.

The terms, conditions, and compliance requirements of this Agreement may not be modified
or amended after it is ratified except upon the written agreement of both parties, and approval
of the Environmental Appeals Board.

. Any violation of this Order may result in a civil judicial action for an injunction, or civil

penalties of up to $121,275 per day per violation (with each kilogram a separate violation), or
both, as provided in Section 113(b)(2) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(b)(2), as well as criminal
sarctions as provided in Scction 113(c) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(c). The EPA may use
any information submitted under this Order in an administrative, civil judicial, or criminal
action.

Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve Respondent of the duty to comply with all applicable
provisions of the Act and other federal, state, or local laws or statutes, nor shall it restrict the
EPA's authority to seck compliance with any applicable laws or regulations. nor shall it be
construed to be a ruling on, or determination of, any issue related to any federal, state, or
local permit.

Nothing herein shall be construed to limit the power of the EPA to undertake any action
against Respondent or any person in response to conditions that may present an imminent
and substantial endangerment to the public health, welfare, or the environment.

The EPA reserves the right to revoke this Agreement and settlement penalty if and to the
extent that the EPA finds, after signing this Agreement, that any information provided by
Respondent was materially false or inaccurate at the time such information was provided to
the EPA, and the EPA rescrves the right to assess and collect any and all civil penalties for
any violation described herein. The EPA shall give Respondent notice of its intent to revoke,
which shall not be effective until received by Respondent in writing.

| EFFECTIVE DATE

Respondent and Complainant agree to the Environmental Appeals Board’s issuance of the
attached Final Order ratitying the Agreement. The effective date of the Agreement shall be
the date of'issuance of the Final Order. The EPA will transmit a copy of the Final Order and
ratified Agreement to the Respondent.
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ESA ATTACHMENT 1

AMERICAN INNOVATION AND MANUFACTURING (“AIM”) ACT
ON-SITE COMPLIANCE MONITORING ACTIVITY OR INSPECTION FACTS,
ALLEGED VIOLATIONS, PENALTY, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION FORM

Table 1 —~ On-site Compliance Monitoring Activity or Inspection Stipulated Facts

On-site Compliance Monitoring Activity Docket Number:
or Inspection Date(s):
March 12, 2024 | CAA-2024-8452

On-site Compliance Monitoring Activity Entry/Shipment Number(s):
or Inspection Location:

Guaynabo, Puerto Rico | D84-0082146-7
Person/Importer! Name (“Respondent™) Inspector(s) Name(s) and Email Address:
and Importer Number:
Liferafts Incorporated of P.R. Richard Kan - kan.richard(@epa.gov
66-035212400 Julian Velez — velez.julian{@epa.gov

Elfego Felix - felix.elfegof@iena.gov
Respondent Address: Date of Detention or Hold:
Street B, Lot No. 21 March 12, 2024
Sabano Abajo Industrial Park
Carolina, Puerto Rico 00982

Estimated Value of Goods: Arrival Date:

$92,586 | On or about February 28, 2024
Subject HFCs? and estimated Mass (in kg): MTEVe®:

HFC-134a (519 kg) 6,004

R-404A (939 kg)*
R-407C (471 kg)®
R-407F (408 kg)*

Did the importer have and expend Container and Quantity:
allowances equal to the imported HFCs?
No | 73 cylinders

Did the importer receive any non-objection The EPA Delegated Official:
notices from the EPA?
No | Mary E. Greene

! “Person” and “Importer” are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 84.3.

2 “Subject HFCs™ are Bulk Regulated Substances, subject to 40 C.F.R. § 84.5. “Bulk” and “Regulated Substance”
are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 84.3.

3 The EPA calculates metric tons of EVe (“MTEVe") by multiplying X kg (the mass of the regulated substance) by
Y (the exchange value (EV) of the bulk regulated substance. as reflected in Appendix A of 40 C.F.R. Part 84), and
dividing the product by 1,000 to obtain metric tons. The formula for calculating the EV of an HFC blend is set forth
in footnote 7.

*R-404A is a refrigerant blend that contains the following regulated substances: HFC-125, HFC-134a, and HFC-
143a.

5 R-407C is a refrigerant blend that contains the following regulated substances: HFC-32, HFC-125, and HFC-134a.
$ R-407F is a refrigerant blend that contains the following regulated substances: HFC-32, HFC-125, and HFC-134a.

» Digitally signed b:
#7077 MARY R sreene [
Date: 2024.07.11
G RE E N E 12a::3:58 -04'00"
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Table 2 — Description of Alleged Violation
Based on the facts in Table 1, the EPA alleges that the Subject HFCs are bulk regulated
substances that were imported without the importer expending consumption or
application-specific allowances in a quantity equal to the exchange-value weighted equivalent
of the regulated substances imported, in a violation of the HFC Allocation regulations at 40
C.F.R. § 84.5(b).

Table 3 — Civil Penalty’

$18,517, where

$92,586 * 20% = §18,517

Monetary Value of Goods * Percentage Multiplier = Penalty, where

EV® Percentage HFC EV
Multiplier HFC-152 53 |

< 1,400 10% HFCH41 92

> 1,400 < 5,000 | 20% HFC-152a 124

> 5,000 30% HFC-143 353

<14,800 HFC-32 675
HFC-245ca 693
HFC-365mfc 794
HFC~245fa 1,030
HEC-134 1,100
HFC-236¢h 1,340
HFC-236ea 1,370
HFC-134a 1,430
HFC-43-10mee 1,640
HFC-227¢a 3,220
HFC-125 3,500
HFC-143a 4,470
HFC~236fa 9,810
HFC-23 14,800

I Table 4 — Corrective Action

"To determine the EV of a HFC blend, calculate the contribution of each HFC to the total EV of the blend and
caleulate a case-specific EV multiplier by: multiplying the percentage of the blend made up of each HFC by its EV
and summing the resulting blend constituent products to calculate the blend EV. For example, if the percentages of
the blend and the EVs (in parentheses) of the constituents are: 55 percent HFC-32 (675), 16 percent HFC-125
(3,500), and 29 percent HFC-134a (1,430), the EV would be (0.55 = 675) + (0.16 x 3,500) + (0.29 = 1,430)) =
1345.95 EV. Where the exact amount or percentage of each HFC in a blend is unknown, the case team shall use the
highest EV associated with a HFC in the blend as a multiplier (o calculate the penalty.

¥ EVs are found in Appendix A of 40 C.F.R. Part 84.

o
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Respondent certifies that it has: i

¥ exported the Subject HFCs to
£ name and address

(including country) of the recipient of the exports], a courtry other than Canada or
Mexico (unless the point of entry to the U.S. for the Subject HFCs was through Canada
or Mexico) and

X  paid §[ 3,253, 2% ] to perform the above action to address the
' Subject HFCs, and enclosed a record documenting such payment.

Respondent must check the boxes, fill in all relevant hlanks, and return any enclosures and
this Attachment 1 with the signed Agreement.
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The foregoing Agreement In the Matter of Liferafis Incorporated of P.R., Docket No. CAA-
2024-8452 is Hereby Stipulated, Agreed, and Approved.

FOR COMPLAINANT:

MARY Do
Date: 2024.06.28

GREENE  ¢7543-0s00

Mary E. Greene, Director

Air Enforcement Division

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

FOR RESPONDENT:

sy 22 27 Suve 2024

Signature Date

Printed Name: __ (“HARLES K772
Title: ____ (Co#PTRoLLER

Address: STREET B, LoT M0. 2], 5ABA ABATo T0)esiiay kK, chkedun, (X 72
Federal Tax Identification Number: Gbo352124




Hazmat Transportation Solutions
31 Street #Gg-7

Rio Grande Estates

Rio Grande, Puerto Rico 00745
Tel. 787.887.7953

BILL TO

Liferafts Incorporated of Puerto Rico

PO Box 9022081

San Juan, Puerto Rico 00802-2081

Tel: 787.723.3237

Attention: Accounts Payable Department

=r—— e e

~ DESCRIPTION

MuitiModa! Dangerous Goods Declarations "Ocean”™ Mode |

| Consignee: Wilhelmsen Ships Services S.A. (Panama)
Emergency Response Communication Service Fee
Telephone Fee

PAID IN FULL (ATH Movil)

Invoice
DATE INVOICE#
41112024 8082
DUE DATE P.0. NUMBER
41112024 T
ary RATE | AMOUNT '
2 150.00 | 300.00
| |
1 60.00 ‘ 60.00
1] 10.00 | 10.00
|
| |
| ‘
|
- ', ———————— - - ——
Total 370.00



PIER 17 PUERTORICO LLC
1767 AVE. JESUS T. PINERO,

SUITE B ,URB. SUMMIT HILLS

SAN JUAN, PR 00920

Voice: 787-945-2019
Fax: 787-780-4814

INVOIC

invoice Number: 24/2765
invoice Date: Apr 18, 2024
Page: 1

Duplicate

_BillTo

LIFERAFTS INCORPORATED OF PUERTO

- RICO

CALLE B, LOTE NO.21
SABANA ABAJO INDUSTRIAL PARK
CAROLINA, PR 00882

CALLE B, LOTE NO.21
SABANA ABAJO INDUSTRIAL PARK
CAROLINA, PR 00982

} RICO

LIFERAFTS INCORPORATED OF PUERTO

CustomerPO =

"~ CustomerlD
LIFERAFTSPR 33120811
“SalesReplD _ Shipping Method
) GERHARD SCHULTE
N~ N _ besaription
"HBL CHARGES
' CONSOLIDATION#41/2024,
v MANIFEST#2024/49, VESSEL: GERHARD
; | SCHULTE V: 2048,
| CONTAINER#TCKU 11497 72(73 PKG)
1.00 | OCEAN FREIGHT ' OCEAN FREIGHT 1,675.00 1,675.00
1.00 | IMO CHARGE 300.00 300.00
1,00 SEAL 10.00 10.00
1.00 VGM 25.00 25.00
1.00 DOC DOCUMENTATION CHARGE 55.00 55.00
1.00 AES/SED 35.00 35.00
1.00 TRANSFER CASTILLO AL TERMINAL 175.00 175.00
1.00 CHASSIS 125.00 125.00
' EXPORT FROM SAN JUAN PR TO
MANZANILLO
14/18/24 JCC -
Subtotal 2,400.00 |
Sales Tax |
“Totalml”n;/“(;n; Kmount ...... 2.400.00 |
Check/Credit Memo No: PavmenUCredn Apphed
LIomAL S :




PIER 17 PUERTORICO LLC

1767 AVE. JESUS T. PINERQ,
SUITE B ,URB. SUMMIT HILLS
SAN JUAN, PR 00920

Voice: 787-045-

Fax:

2019
787-780-4814

CE

INVOI

Invoice Number: 24/2457
invoice Date: Mar 1, 2024
Page: 1

Duplicate

j ll«’l'

| shipto:

LIFERAFTS lNCORPORATED OF PUERTO
| RICO
CALLE B, LOTE NO.21
SABANA ABAJO INDUSTRIAL PARK
CAROLINA, PR 00982

| LIFERAFTS NCORPORATED OF PU UERTO ;
| RICO

| CALLE B, LOTENO21

\ | SABANA ABAJO INDUSTRIAL PARK

; | CAROLINA, PR 00082
| L J

- Customer | D Customer PO
LKFERAFTSPR 33120811
 SalesRepiD  Shipping Method.
GERHARD SCHULTE
vantity |  ltem _ Description
HBL (,HARGES
| CONSOLIDATION#41/2024,
1MAN|FEST#2024/49 VESSEL: GERHARD
| SCHULTE V: 2048,
| CONTAINER#TCKU1149772(73 PKG) |
1,00 | AGENCYFEE AGENCY FEE 173.58 | 173.58
1.00 CONGESTION SURCHARGE 34.72 34.72
1,00 PORTCHARGES PORT CHARGES 25.00 25.00
1.00 IMPORT FEE 30.00 30.00
1.00 CODFEE COD FEE (3%) 7.89 7.89
1.00 | DOC DOCUMENTATION CHARGE 35.00 35.00
1.00 | THC TERMINAL HANDLING CHARGE 208.20 208 .20
(S30/CBM) (MIN $75)
1.00 | HANDLING HANDLING CHARGE ( $20/CBM) (MIN $50) 138.80 138.80
1.00 SCANNING SCANNING FEE (MIN $10) 19.08 19.08
1.00 CHASSIS CHASSIS FEE (MIN $6- MAX $11) 11.00 11.00
1.00 AMS TRANSMISSION AMS TRANSMISSION CHARGE 25.00 25.00
1.00 {IMO CHARGE 75.00 75.00
1.00 CORRECCION DE HACIENDA 25.00 25.00
REF:73 PKG, SHIP SUPPLIES
HAZARDOUS, 3810KGS /6.94CBM
..... Subtotal Continued
. Sales Tax Continued
Ew‘TotaI |nvonoe Amount Continued
Check/Credit Memo No: Paymem/Credﬁ Apphed """"""""""""
TOTAE ~ . e e Continued




PIER 17 PUERTO RICO LLC
1767 AVE. JESUS T. PINERO,

SUITE B .URB. SUMMIT HILLS

SAN JUAN, PR 00920

787-945-2019
787-780-4814

Voice:
Fax:

Bﬂ, K i >~ e

LIFERAFTS !NCORPORATED OF PUER
RICO

CALLE B, LOTE NO.21

SABANA ABAJO INDUSTRIAL PARK
CAROLINA, PR 00982

TO

INVOICE

Invoice Number: 24/2457
Invoice Date: Mar 1, 2024
Page: 2

Duplicate

| SABANA ABAJO INDUSTRIAL PARK

LIFERAFTS INCORPORATED OF PUERTO
RICO
CALLE B, LOTE NO.21

CAROLINA, PR 00982

Costomer?o_

LIFERAFTSPR

33120811

~ Shipping Method

~ GERHARD SCHULTE

3/1/24

T em :  Description
"3/7/24 JCC
|
|
Subtotal 808 .27
Sales Tax
“Total Invoice Amount I 808 27
Check/Credit Memo No: 'Payment/Credrt Apphed -
| TOTAL e
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Garrier: Hapag-Lioyd Aktiengeselischaft, Hamburg Sea Waybill Multimodal Transport or Part to Port Shipment

{snipper:

7
/ -~ TS INCORPORATED OF PUERTO
T2 v && Hapag-Lioyd

g CALLE B LOTE 21
= SABANA ABAJO INDUSTRIAL PARK Carrier's Reference: | SW8-No. [Page:

N

7
2 N
/5 CAROLINA, P.R. 00982 63944973 HLCUPSE240451494 /3 %
/y{fﬁg xport Roferances: : ?’4
é%g [Carisignee: . r*{:f /A
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Cont/Seals/Marks Packages/Description of Goods Weigbht Measure
*SLAC = Shipper's Load, Stow, Wweight and Count

SHIPPED ON BOARD, DATE : 01.MAY.2024
PORT OF LOADING: SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO
VESSEL NAME: SLS AZURE VOYAGE: 24168

PORT CHARGE ORIGIN PREPAID
SEAFREIGHT + ADDITIONALS PREPAID
PORT CHARGE DESTINATION PREPAID



Rank Shipping of P.R Inc.

Date 85/06/2824 Time 1817 A4 Tn-Bond Arrival/Export/Liability Transfer/Diversion (KT) Page
Ref & In-Bond §  AWB/BL ¢ Container §  Action (4 Message Code and Description
452991 170325613 Export entire In-Bond 02 (271) DATA ADDED AS REQUESTED

Date: 85/85/24 Time: 18:42 Port: 4989 Carrier:



Rank Shipping of P.R Inc,

Date 85/06/2024 Time 18:17 At In-Bond Netification Status 1y Page 1
In-Bond &: 170325813 Rof #: 452091 In-Bond types 63
4.5, Port of Destination: 4989 Foreign Destination: 2255
Haster AWB: MAEU236518885  Quy: 73 Carrier: ONTF

Disposition: (58) EXPORT OF IN-BOND COMPLETE MO Date: 05/85/24  Tire: 18:42
VEMENT

Entry #: 178325013 Entry Type: 63
Port: 4989 FIRMS Code; N744  Container #
Remarks: INBOND EXPORTED ON 246565 AT

4989
Container & TCKU1149772  Seal #1: L0dEe7744 Seal £2.



DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

APPLICATION AND APPROVAL

F
TO MANIPULATE, EXAMINE, SAMPLE OR TRANSFER GOODS (o cloree

19 CFR 19.8, 18.11, 188.43

Exp. 05-31-2020

1, GOODS CONSIGNED TO (Name)

LIFERAFTS INCORPORATED OF P.R.

ANTWERP, BELGIUM

2, GOONS EXPORTED FROM 3. PORT/PORT CODE AND DATE OF APPLICATION

4908/04-16-2024

4. LCCATION OF GQONS 5 CARRIER OR SHIP (Name) 6. BILL OF LADING OR CBP 7512 NQ,
MAEU236518885

N744-DEL CASTILLO WHSE GERHARD SCHULTE 2048 HBIL PSPQ33120811

718 AREA BONDED? 8 ENTRY INFORMATION Number:

YES [MTIno

Warehousy ]:] Consurmplion Qate:

ETD: 03:27-2022

PERMISSION IS REQUESTED TO: (Descrive the compiete aperation 1o be pedormed unde
73 Pkgs UNICOOL Refrigerant Mixtures to be loaded on a 20' container.

¢ CRP supervision on the goods listed below):

FOR CBP USE ONLY

9, MARKS AND NUMBERS

10. DESCRIPTION

11, MANIPULATED VALUE

AS ADDRS.

73 Pkgs UNICOOL Refrigarant Mixtures containig
HFCS: (R-404A 45KG, R404A 8.5KG, R-407C 52KG.
R-404F 51KG, R-134a 57KG, R-134a 12 BKG,
R-404C 11KG)

WE HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO
LOAD MERCHANDISE MENTIONED ABOVE

ON A 20' CONTAINER UNDER CUSTOMS
SUPERVISION.

WE GUARANTEE PAYMENT UNDER OUR
BOND NO. 66-0422836.

12. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

RANK SHIPPING OF P.R_INC, ATTY.INFACT: VARADA

HILDARIS M RIVERA

APPROVED

13, DATE

f//f’?/ Zozy

14. SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF APPROVING CBP OFFICER
/L/'a.é/z&m

See Page 2 of form for Paperwork Reducion Act Mote. Cugtoms and Border Protection Officers Report on Reverse

CBP Form 3489 {12/16)
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PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT: An agency may not conduct or sponsor an informaticn callection and a person is not
required to respond te this information uniass it displays a currant valid OMB conbrol number and an expication date. The control numt?er for
this catlection is 1651-0006, Obligation to respond Is required to obtaln benefits. The estimated average time to compiete this application is &
minutes. If you have any comments ragarding the burden estimate you can writa to PRA Clearance Officar, U,8. Customs and Border
Prataction, Office of Regulations and Rulings, 80 K Street NE, Washington 0C 20228,

CBP Form 3499 (12/16)



REF #: 452991 LOG #

OM 8 No 16510063
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that copies of the foregoing “Expedited Settlement Agreement/Consent
Agreement” and “Final Order,” in the matter of Liferafts Incorporated of P.R., Docket No. CAA-
2024-8452, were sent to the following persons in the manner indicated:

By E-mail:

Ethan Thompson

Attorney-Advisor

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Air Enforcement Division
thompson.ethan@epa.gov

Charles Ortiz

Comptroller/HSSE & QA Director
Liferafts Incorporated of Puerto Rico
charles@liferafts-inc.com

Ricardo Guzman-Ldpez de Victoria
Attorney for Respondent
rguzman(@rglawpr.com

Dated: Jul 12,2024 T 4 Cﬁ

Emilio Cortes
Clerk of the Board




